From: Kristl_Hoksbergen@cameco.com

To: Richard Dwyer ; Phyllis Beaulieu; Wayne Wysocki; "Brian O"Mara"

Subject: Cameco Nueltin Lake Exploration Project, Expiration of Water and Land Use Permits,
Date: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 9:14:25 AM

Hello,

This email is to inquire as to if there is any special documentation or

reports that NWB, INAC, or LAC would require as our current permits for the
Nueltin Lake Project will expire this year.

I am just wrapping up the final documentation for the 2009 annual report
which you should recieve shortly, but | would just like to know if we

require any other documentation for the end of licence as a whole.

On another note, budget restrictions has forced us to cancel any
exploration activities on the Nueltin Project for the 2010 season, so we

will not be renewing or extending our permits until we are in need of them
for a new program.

Thank you!
Kristl

Ms. Kristl Hoksbergen, Bsc. Hon. P.Geo
Geologist, Exploration Worldwide
Cameco Corporation

2121-11th Street West

Saskatoon, S.K. Canada

S7TM1J3

Office: (306) 956-6427

Mobile: (306) 290-7233

Fax: (306) 956-6390

Email: kristl_hoksbergen@cameco.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are personal and
confidential, and are intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity

addressed. Therefore, if you are not the intended recipient, please delete
this e-mail and any files transmitted with it (without making any

copies) and contact the author at (306) 956-6200.
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